OKLAHOMA BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS REGULAR BOARD MEETING APRIL 25, 2024 10:00 A.M. 421 NW 13TH STREET, SUITE 100 OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73103

Mission Statement

The mission of the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners is to regulate the qualification for licensure and examination as Chiropractors; protect the public and Chiropractic in reference to complaint through public meeting and hearing pursuant to the Chiropractic Practice Act; approve educational programs required for annual license renewal and to foster higher professional standards relative to the practice of Chiropractic in the state of Oklahoma as is consistent with the best interest of the health, welfare and safety of the public.

Order of Business: The Board may discuss, table, defer, or vote to approve or disapprove or take appropriate action with respect to any agenda item. The sequence of the agenda may be changed.

AGENDA

- 1. Meeting called to order.
- 2. Roll call.
- 3. Establish Quorum.
- 4. Discussion and possible action for February 8, 2024 board meeting minutes and March 28, 2024 board meeting minutes.
- Motion to enforce compliance with consent order, administrative proceeding pursuant to Artide II of the APA. Board of Chiropractic Examiners vs. Lance Quintana, D.C. license #4341, Case 024-2022 and 031-2022. Hearing, discussion, and possible action on disciplinary matters.
 - a. Possible executive session pursuant to Title 25, Section 307(B)(8) of the Oklahoma Statutes.
- 6. Discussion and possible action for the following to have their licenses permanently approved.
 - A. Baylee McGuire, D.C.
 - B. Kellen Rowe, D.C.
 - C. Regan Reinholz, D.C.
 - D. Brent McCalmon, D.C.
 - E. Naomi Narro, D.C.
 - F. Chelsie Fechtner, D.C.
 - G. Alexandra Millison, D.C.
 - H. Jessica Brown, D.C.
 - I. Dennis Brown, D.C.
 - J. Elizabeth Fallert, D.C.
 - K. Kevin Grimes, D.C.
 - L. Hollan Cole, D.C.
 - M. Noel Palacios, D.C.
 - N. McKenzie Kerner, D.C.
 - O. Brandon Buttry, D.C.

- P. Andrew Cashman, D.C.
- Q. Anndrea Kraisinger, D.C.
- R. Sean Marzec, D.C.
- Discussion and possible action for the following to be placed on the Diplomate and Non-Diplomate registry.
 - A. Lorin Heller, D.C. Dry Needling Non-Diplomate
 - B. Bradin Bowie, D.C. Dry Needling Non-Diplomate
 - C. Sonda Powell, D.C. Dynamic Body Balancing Non-Diplomate
 - D. Timothy Hignite, D.C. Dry Needling Non-Diplomate
 - E. Bonnie Hignite, D.C. Webster Technique Non-Diplomate
 - F. Bonnie Hignite, D.C. Acupuncture Non-Diplomate
 - G. Bonnie Hignite, D.C. Functional Medicine Non-Diplomate
 - H. Bonnie Hignite, D.C. Dry Needling Non Diplomate
 - I. Timothy Henderson, D.C. Lifestyle Medicine Diplomate
- 8. Discussion and possible action for the following to be approved to have their active license placed in an inactive resident status.
 - > Jill Schamp, D.C.
- 9. Discussion and possible action for the following to have their license reinstated.
 - Jeremy Keifer, D.C.
- 10. Discussion and possible action for the following temporarily approved continuing education seminars by the Education Committee to be permanently approved by the Board.
 - J. Unified Chiropractic Association
 - CE2024-07 May 18-19, 2024 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
 Evidence Based Use of Rehab for the Busy Clinical Practice;
 Why We Call It Practice; HIV, Aids, Covid, OSHA & Vaccine Consequences with
 Treatment Alternatives
 - CE2024-046 June 8-9, 2024 Tulsa, Oklahoma Includes 4 Hours New Doctor Review of Imaging for Shoulder, Hip, Pelvis and Various Case Studies HIV/AIDS, COVID, OSHA Vaccine Consequences with Treatment Alternatives Fat Burning Weight Loss & Mitochondrice Energy Treatment & Prevention of Andropause, Gynecomastia, Erectile Dysfunction Forever-A Scientific Based Clinical Protocol
 - B. Oklahoma Chiropractors Association
 - CE2024-042 June 7-9, 2024 Shangri-La Resort Chiropractic Mastery: Unlocking Success with Ryan Rieder, D.C.
 - 2. CE2024-041 September 14-15, 2024 Tulsa, Oklahoma Hands-On Documentation Self Audit to Build Success
 - 3. CE2024-053 February 1-2, 2025

From Biomechanics to Red Flags, Disc Lesion Review, Degenerative Scoliosis

- C. Northeast College of Health Sciences
 - 1. CE2024-018 May 9-12, 2024 Orlando, Florida Active Release Technique-Nerve
 - 2. CE2024-019 May 9, 2024 Orlando, Florida Active Release Technique-Full Body Level 1
 - 3. CE2024-020 July 18-21, 2024 Arlington Heights, Illinois Active Release Technique-Spine Level 2
 - 4. CE2024-021 May 10-21, 2024 Orlando, Florida Active Release Technique-Spine Level 1

- 5. CE2024-022 August 8, 2024 Omaha, Nebraska Active Release Technique- Full Body Level 1
- 6. CE2024-023 August 8-10, 2024 Omaha, Nebraska Active Release Technique-Spine Level 1
- 7. CE2024-025 September 12-15, 2024 San Diego, California Active Release Technique-Upper Extremity Level 2
- 8. CE2024-027 September 12, 2024 San Diego, California Active Release Technique-Advanced Full Body Level 1
- CE2024-028 August 8-11, 2024 Omaha, Nebraska Active Release Technique-Nerve
- 10. CE2024-043 September 13-15, 2024 San Diego, California Active Release Technique-Lower Extremity Level 1
- 11. CE2024-049 May 29, 2024 through May 29, 2025 Online
 The NRCME Accredited DOT Medical Examiner Training Program
- 12. CE2024-055 October 10, 2024 Indianapolis, Indiana Active Release Technique-Full Body Level 1
- 13. CE2024-056 October 3-6, 2024 Colorado Springs, Colorado Active Release Technique-Nerve
- 14. CE2024-065 November 9-10, 2024 Marietta, Georgia Acoustic Wave/Shockwave Masterclass Level I and II
- 15. CE2024-066 September 14-15, 2024 Marietta, Georgia Acoustic Wave/Shockwave Masterclass Level I and II
- 16. CE2024-067 December 12-15, 2024 Taylor, South Carolina Active Release Technique-Upper Extremity Level 2
- 17. CE2024-068 October 17-20, 2024 Plano, Texas Active Release Technique-Nerve
- 18. CE2024-069 October 18-20, 2024 Plano, Texas
 Active Release Technique-Upper Extremity Level 1
- 19. CE2024-070 November 14-17, 2024 Colorado Springs, Colorado Active Release Technique-Spine Level 2
- 20. CE2024-071 December 8-14, 2024 Colorado Springs, Colorado Active Release Technique-Full Body Level 1
- 21. CE2024-073 October 11-13, 2024 Indianapolis, Indiana Active Release Technique-Spine Level 1
- 22. CE2024-075 October 17, 2024 Plano, Texas
 Active Release Technique-Advanced Full Body Level 2
- 23. CE2024-076 November 9, 2024
 Active Release Technique-Advanced Full Body Level 2
- D. Cleveland Chiropractic College
 - 1. CE2024-008 May 15, 2024 through May 15, 2025 Online Spinal Biomechanical Engineering
 - 2. CE 2024-009 May 15, 2024 through May 15, 2025 Online MRI Spine Credentialing
 - CE2024-029 May 21, 2024 through May 21, 2025 Online Spinal Disc and Ligaments, Neurology & Pathology
 - 4. CE2024-030 May 21, 2024 through May 21, 2025 Online Electrodiagnostics: Electromyogram Nerve Conduction Velocity (EMG/NCV) Diagnosis and Interpretation

- CE2024-031 May 21, 2024 through May 21, 2025 Online Testifying, Documentation & Ethical medical-Legal Relationships
- 6. CE2024-032 May 21, 2024 through May 21, 2025 Online Evaluation and Management
- 7. CE2024-033 May 20, 2024 through May 20, 2025 Online Interprofessional Hospital Based Spine Care 2.5
- 8. CE2024-034 May 20, 2024 through May 20, 2025 Online Orthopedic Testing
- CE2024-035 May 20, 2024 through May 20, 2025 Online
 Medical-Legal-Insurance Documentation: Colossus of the Courtroom
- 10. CE2024-036 May 20, 2024 through May 20, 2025 Online Impairment Rating
- 11. CE2024-037 May 20, 2024 through May 20, 2025 Online Spinal Trauma Pathology
- 12. CE2024-038 May 20, 2024 through May 20, 2025 Online Accident Reconstruction
- 13. CE2024-039 May 20, 2024 through May 20, 2025 Online MRI Spine Interpretation Basics
- 14. CE2024-044 May 26, 2024 through May 26, 2025 Online Primary Spine Care 11: Coding, Documentation, MRI and Digitizing
- 15. CE2024-045 May 26, 2024 through May 26, 2025 Online Documentation Made Easy
- 16. CE2024-046 May 27, 2024 through May 27, 2025 Online Diagnosing
- 17. CE2024-047 May 27, 2024 through May 27, 2025 Online Documenting Clinical Findings & Diagnosis
- 18. CE2024-048 May 27, 2024 through May 27, 2025 Online Coordination of Care, Documentation, Diagnosis
- 19. CE2024-051 June 6, 2024 through June 6, 2025 Online Primary Spine Care 14: Case Management and Documentation
- 20. CE2024-052 June 6, 2024 through June 6, 2025 Online Imaging, Case and Strain, Sprain Reporting
- 21. CE2024-057 May 22, 2024 through May 22, 2025 Online Concussion and Traumatic Brain Injury
- 22. CE2024-058 May 23, 2024 through May 23, 2025 Online
 Primary Spine Care 9: Chiropractic as 1st Option for Spine, A Literature-Based
 Standard
- 23. CE2024-059 May 24, 2024 through May 24, 2025 Online Pathobiomechanics and Documentation
- 24. CE2024-060 May 24, 2024 through May 24, 2025 Online Primary Spine Care 10: Chiropractic Spine Management
- 25. CE2024-061 May 24, 2024 through May 24, 2025 Online Extremity & X-Ray Interpretation
- 26. CE2024-062 May 24, 2024 through May 24, 2025 Online MRI Spine Clinical Grand Rounds
- 27. CE2024-063 May 23, 2024 through May 23, 2025 Online
 Primary Care Spine 9: Chiropractic as 1st Option, A Literature-Based Standard
- 28. CE2024-074 June 29, 2024 through June 9, 2025 Online

Spinal Pathology

- E. University of Bridgeport
 - CE2024-040 July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 Online Nutrition 101-173
 - 2. CE2024-072 July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 Online Breathing Essentials 201-207
- F. Parker University
 - 1. CE2024-064 June 7-9, 2024 Kissimmee, Florida 41 DC CE
- G. Texas Chiropractic College
 - CE2024-010 May 4, 2024 San Antonio, Texas
 Optimizing Athletic Recovery, Integrating Sports Rehabilitation with Evidence Based DME
 - CE2024-050 June 29, 2024 Irving, Texas
 Cardiovascular Performance, Endurance & Maintenance, A Wholistic Approach to Promoting Cardiovascular Health
- H. Life Chiropractic College West
 - 1. CE2024-014 April 25-27, 2024 Newport Beach, California NUCCA Spring Conference
 - 2. CE2024-054 Online OnDemand August 8, 2024 through August 8, 2025 WAVE 2024
- I. Palmer College of Chiropractic
 - 1. CE2024-024 May 21, 2024 through February 20, 2025 Palmer Online: FREE Radiology Case Studies
- J. Life University
 - CE2024-015 June 6-7, 2024 Crystal Lakes, Illinois and Marietta, Georgia NeuroTonal Pediatric Prenatal and Family Analysis & Adjusting
 - 2. CE2024-016 October 4-5, 2024

NeuroTonal Pediatric Prenatal and Family Analysis & Adjusting

- 3. CE2024-017 November 7-8, 2024 Crystal Lakes, Illinois and Marietta, Georgia NeuroTonal Pediatric Prenatal and Family Analysis & Adjusting
- K. Logan University
 - 1. CE2024-011 May 18-19, 2024 Houston, Texas
 Keeping Life In Balance: Improving Posture, Patterns and Performance
 - 2. CE2024-012 May 2-4, 2024 Allen, Texas

Exponential Clinical Outcomes

- 3. CE2024-013 May 2-4, 2024 Virtual Event
 - **Exponential Clinical Outcomes**
- 11. Discussion and possible action for the following to be approved to participate in the Preceptorship Program as a Preceptor.
 - A. Michael Peterson, D.C.
 - B. Ronald Tripp, D.C.
- 12. Discussion and possible action for the following to be approved for animal chiropractic certification.
 - A. Mikayla Storm, D.C.
 - B. Naomi Narro, D.C.
 - C. Lorin Heller, D.C.

- 13. Discussion and possible action for the following non-attendance applications.
 - Dale White, D.C.
- 14. Advisory Committee Report. Discussion and possible action.
 - A. Complaint 005-2023
 - B. Complaint 020-2023
 - C. Complaint 022-2023
 - D. Complaint 026-2023
 - E. Complaint 027-2023
 - F. Complaints 028-2023 & 001-2024
 - G. Complaint 002-2024
 - H. Complaint 005-2024
 - I. Complaint 008-2024
 - J. Complaint 007-2024
- 15. Legal Counsel's Report. Discussion and possible action.
- 16. Legislative Report. Discussion and possible action.
 - A. OCA Report
 - B. UCA Report
 - C. OBCE Report
- 17. President's Report. Discussion and possible action.
- 18. Secretary-Treasurer's Report. Discussion and possible action.
 - Financial Report for February and March
- 19. OBCE Staff Report. Discussion and possible action.
 - A. Update on CE Broker implementation
 - B. Update on Thentia 2.0 Migration
- 20. Time and Date of next regularly scheduled meeting. June 13, 2024 10:00 a.m.
- 21. Adjourn.

For individuals wishing to place items on the agenda for Board discussion, a complete description of the agenda item and information supporting the need for the agenda item must be submitted to the OBCE Executive Director at least 10 business days prior to the board meeting. The inclusion of an agenda item will be at the sole discretion of the Board President.

This notice was posted prominently and publicly at the principal offices of the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners at 421 NW 13th Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73103, before 10:00 a.m. Wednesday, April 24, 2024, and on the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners website before 10:00 a.m. Wednesday, April 24, 2024.

Board meeting minutes are available upon written request either in hardcopy or recorded for applicable fee as stated in OAC 140:10-8-1 for recorded version.